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August 7, 1998

Mr. Wayne L. Schiefelbein

Gatlin, Schiefelbein & Cowdery
3301 Thomasville Road, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32312

Re: Docket No. 980846-WU, Application for transfer facilities of Garden Grove Water
Company, Inc., to The City of Winter Haven and cancellation of Certificate Nos. 597-W and
512-5 in Polk County.

Dear Mr. Schiefelbein:

The above referenced application has been received by the Water and Wastewater Division
of the Public Service Commission. Staff has performed a preliminary review of the application and
has determined that it appears to be complete. Therefore, no deficiency letter will be issued.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact Ms. Stephanic Clapp at (850)
413-6997.
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